Casillas, Bertha, EMNRD

From: Robinson, Gary, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:37 PM

To: matt@stratanm.com; rmarr@stratanm.com
Subject: Violations found 5-4-2021

Attachments: 30-025-26844 MIT LOV.pdf

Matt / Richard, Below are the wells that had sign issues (faded or missing APl numbers). Also attached is the LOV for the
Failed MIT. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Cleary State #1 (30-025-24540)

Gilmore #1 (30-025-08109)

Cuervo Fed #1 (30-025-26844)

19.15.16.8 SIGN ON WELLS:
A. An operator shall identify wells and related facilities the division regulates by a sign, which shall remain in place
until the operator plugs and abandons the well and closes the related facilities.
B. For drilling wells, the operator shall post the sign on the derrick or not more than 20 feet from the well.
C. The sign shall be of durable construction and the lettering shall be legible and large enough to be read under
normal conditions at a distance of 50 feet.
D. The wells on each lease or property shall be numbered in non-repetitive, logical and distinctive sequence.
E. An operator shall have 90 days from the effective date of an operator name change to change the operator name on
the well sign unless the division grants an extension of time, for good cause shown along with a schedule for making the changes.
F. Each sign shall show the:
) well number;
?2) property name;
A3) operator’s name;
“) location by footage, quarter-quarter section, township and range (or unit letter can be substituted for the
quarter-quarter section); and
5) API number.
[19.15.16.8 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.3.103 NMAC, 12/1/2008]

Thanks,

Gary Robinson
Compliance Officer A
EMNRD-OCD District 1

1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs. NM 88240

0- 575-393-6161 Ext 106

C- §75-263-4507
Gary.Robinson@state.nm.us



